Republic of North Macedonia
Ministry of Transport
Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project

CLARIFICATION no. 1
To the questions received regarding Pre-Bid meeting for the procurement of
Deployment of Intelligent Transport Systems (ITS) on highway A1 (Corridor X) - South Part 
– Interchange Veles South to Border crossing Bogorodica 

Ref. No.: WBTTFP-8929-MK-212-A-RFB - (Re-advertised)
Date: July 22, 2024

To all prospective Suppliers and to all firms that have obtained the RFB documents

Dear All,

With reference to the question raised regarding Pre-Bid meeting by the prospective Bidders and pursuant to the issued RFB for the stated subject, please find enclosed the Clarification Table below with the questions and answers.


	
CLARIFICATION TABLE – Questions and Answers


	1
	Q:
As part of the technical scoring, the authority has requested the submission of copies of the implemented relevant documents (e.g., MSIP, ESMP, CESMP, ESIA Studies/Reports or equivalent) along with confirmation of the implementation period. Could you please clarify what details should be included in these plans? Given that these plans may contain sensitive data, would it be acceptable to redact confidential information while retaining, for instance, the name of the project?

Additionally, how can the bidder demonstrate the successful implementation of these plans? What is meant by “confirmation of the period when implemented”? Is it sufficient for the bidder to simply confirm the period of implementation?
	RFB document, Section II, ITB 35.2, Management Strategies and Implementation Plans (MSIP) to manage the key Environmental, Social, Health and Safety (ESHS) - (as per Technical proposal)
	1
	A:
In the submitted copies of the Management Strategies and Implementation Plans (MSIP), ESMP, CESMP, ESIA Studies, ESIA Reports or equivalent, for roads or other linear infrastructure projects and/or ITS projects it is allowed to redact only financial data as confidential information. 
The period of the implementation of the plan should be compatible with the period of the implementation of the project for which the bidder should submit a copy of the Contract pages which contains the name of the project and period of implementation.
	Clarification

	2
	It is in the nature of a consortium that various specialists contribute their know-how; work that requires a license A would therefore be carried out by a corresponding specialist having the necessary License A, but considering the scope of the contract, this specialist might not be the lead partner. 
a)	We request an explanation as to why, according to the tender documents, the lead partner must present the license A or substitutive declaration, even if he will not provide such services in the consortium. 
b)	In other words, please confirm that a lead partner does not need to provide a License A or substitutive declaration if in fact the services requiring such License A are provided by the consortium partner who has a License A.
	RFB document, Section II, ITB 11.1 (j), Documentary evidence
	2
	A:
According to the national legislation, for works on objects/facilities from First Category, the awarded Bidder (or JV lead member) should obtain and possess a License A or Confirmation for performance of construction works issued by Ministry of transport and communications.
We confirm that JV lead member must obtain License A or Confirmation.


	Clarification

	3
	Q:
Please confirm that the requirement for Performance Security is also met if the bidder provides several guarantees (for example consortium member 1 provides 50% of the Performance security and consortium member 2 provides the further 50% of the performance security), so total amounts add up to the required amount for Performance Security.
	RFB document, Section IX, PCC 13. Securities
	3
	A:
The Performance Security should be in the name of the awarded single bidder or awarded JV. Several guarantees are not acceptable.
	Clarification

	4
	Q:
According to the tender documentation Section IV: Bidding Forms, Manufacturer’s Authorization, there is section which states following: “We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 27 of the General Conditions, with respect to the goods offered by the above firm. 
Regarding manufacturer declaration, please, explain why the manufacturer has to provide statement given in the last sentence, considering that the manufacturer will at no time has direct contractual relationship with the authority, but it is the tenderer who will have the obligation to ensure that equipment is available for the warranty period. Please, explain why this statement is necessary and how it might be mitigated.
	RFB document, Section IV, Manufacturer authorization
	4
	A:
With Manufacturer’s Authorization the manufacturer authorized the bidder to submit a Bid the purpose of which is to provide the required goods and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract. As per GCC Clause 27 the awarded bidder - Contractor warrants for the supplied goods in warranty period based on extended full guarantee and warranty by the manufacturer.
The subject section will remain unchanged.
	Clarification

	5
	Q:
Could you please explain why in the Form CCC-  Current Contract Commitments / Works in Progress, "Average monthly invoicing over last six months" should be expressed in EUR, while the "Value of outstanding work" is to be expressed in USD? What exchange rate should bidder use for conversion?
	RFB document, Section IV - Bidding forms, Form CCC
	5
	A:
All values should be expressed in EUR including "Value of outstanding work".

Please see Amendment 1.
	Amendment

	6
	Q:
Could you please explain why in the Form 3.1 Financial Situation - Historical Financial Performance, "Historic information for previous years" should be expressed in EUR and in the same row there is requirement to express "Financial information in US$ equivalent"? Which currency should bidder use and which conversion rate?
	RFB document, Section IV - Bidding forms, Form 3.1
	6
	A:
All values should be expressed in EUR including Financial information. No equivalent should be used.

Please see Amendment 1.

	Amendment

	7
	Q:
Clarification regarding the specifications outlined for Item No. 11 - Video Wall Monitor in the recent tender. There are several points that raise concerns about the necessity and practicality of the specified requirements.

1. Unique and Outdated Specifications:
   - The specifications for VGA In and AV In appear to be outdated as these configurations are rarely used in 2024. Modern video wall controllers typically do not support these inputs, making them impractical for current applications. Could you please explain the rationale behind requiring these outdated inputs?

2. Audio Specifications:
   - The requirement for analog audio in and audio out is perplexing given that the system does not include speakers and there is no mention of audio in the overall specification. In contemporary setups, audio transmission is usually managed through HDMI, which integrates both audio and video. Could you provide an explanation for this requirement?

3. Contrast Ratio Requirements:
   - The specified contrast ratio of 1300:1 seems unusually high compared to typical contrast ratios of 1000:1 to 1200:1 found in most video wall monitors of this type. Higher contrast ratios generally require higher resolution monitors. Could you clarify why such a high contrast ratio is necessary and how it impacts the intended use?

4. Mounting Specifications:
   - There is no mention of the type of mounting brackets or mounting structures required for the video wall. This is a critical aspect for installation and operation. Why has this not been included in the specifications?

5. Connection and Signal Distribution:
   - DisplayPort daisy chain is a widely used and efficient method for connecting video walls. If this method is intended, it should be clearly specified. Additionally, if DisplayPort daisy chain is used, the DVI signal distributor (Item No. 10) would be redundant and unnecessary. Could you provide clarity on the intended connection method and reconsider the inclusion of the DVI signal distributor?

6. The inclusion of the ENERGY STAR 6.0 requirement in the tender specifications is problematic and appears to be an unnecessary restriction that limits competition. ENERGY STAR 6.0 is a US-specific standard, not an EU requirement, and does not offer detailed guidelines relevant to the needs of this project. By mandating adherence to this standard, the tender restricts participation to products that may not necessarily align with or reflect the best practices and regulatory frameworks in the EU. A more appropriate approach would be to define minimal energy consumption metrics or equivalent standards that align with EU regulations. This would ensure a broader range of competitive and compliant solutions, fostering innovation and potentially reducing costs.
	RFB document, Section VII - Detailed Technical Specifications – II - TIS - Item no. 9 and
Price schedule- supply and installation – no. 3, item no.11
	7
	A:

Please see Amendment 1.

1. This requirement is removed.

2. This requirement is removed.

3. Contrast ratio is changed to min. 1000:1

4. Most products of this type of monitor use a universal VESA™ Standard Mount Interface (which depending on the manufacturer may only have a different dimension) and therefore is not specified. Further in Price Schedule for this position (and for all others) the title includes supply and delivery and installation. The bidder choice is how will successfully mount, install and put in operation the video wall. 

5.
- Different configuration may be offered but based on fulfilling the required functionality.
It is important that 4 signals should be split on TCC Negotino (South) and 8 signals on TCC Petrovec (North), in accordance with the number of monitors for the Video wall.

-The DVI video signal distributor serves to split the signal between the output of the video player computer and the input of the video wall controller. The split signal goes to the video wall controller and directly to the monitor. Its purpose is that in the event of a video controller failure, it is still possible to display images from the cameras on the monitor.

- It is acceptable to offer different connections, but in the event that a solution of graphics cards with Display port or HDMI is offered, then the video splitter (distributor) will be Display port or HDMI and not DVI.

6. This requirement is removed.
	Amendment

	8
	Q:
1. Please confirm that the project(s) used to satisfy the minimum experience requirement under p.4.2(a) can also be used for the experience criterion under ITB 35.2;

	RFB document, Section II – Bid Data Sheet – ITB 35.2 and Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, 4. Experience – 4.2(a) Specific Experience
	8
	A:
Yes, the same projects will be considered for Evaluation of the Technical Factor: Experience. 

Experience of the single bidder or JV in successfully implementing similar ITS Contracts where similarity is stated in Section III- 2. Qualification – 4.2(a) - Specific Experience (based on official final acceptance certificates issued by the customers/institutions and/or reference letter - the Bidder should provide them).  
	Clarification

	9
	Q:
2. Please clarify if, for the purposes of minimum experience under Section III point 4.2(a), “experience within the last five years starting from 1st January 2019” means projects (a) started on or after January 1, 2019 or (b) projects completed on or after January 1, 2019;

	RFB document, 
Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, 4, Experience – 4.2(a) Specific Experience and 
Section II – Bid Data Sheet – ITB 35.2
	9
	A: 
To satisfy the requirement in Section III – item 4.2(a) Specific Experience, for experience implementing similar contracts in ITS sector, the Bidder or JV member must present experience implemented in stated period 2019-2023. This means that a particular contract must be started or finished after 1/1/2019. In the case of ongoing contract which is not finished up to 31/12/2023, proof for min. 80% or more of implementation completed up to 31/12/2023 should be provided. Older presented contracts did not satisfy requirement for 4.2(a) Specific Experience but will be considered in the Technical evaluation (BDS-ITB 35.2 with provided official final acceptance certificates issued by the customers/institutions and/or reference letter).
	Clarification

	10
	Q:
3. Please confirm that for the purposes of the experience criterion under ITB 35.2, projects implemented earlier than January 1, 2019 can be included.
	RFB document, Section II – Bid Data Sheet – ITB 35.2 and Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, 4. Experience – 4.2(a) Specific Experience
	10
	A: 
Yes, projects implemented earlier than January 1, 2019 can be included and will be considered for Evaluation of the Technical Factor: Experience.
	Clarification

	11
	Q:
In Appendix 4-Time Schedule; what does "Completion of at least 30% of positions" refer to, could you please briefly explain?
	RFB document, Section X – Contract Forms – Appendix 4. Time Schedule
	11
	A:
In Appendix 4-Time Schedule is stated:
“Stage 1 - Completion of at least 30% of positions stated in Price Schedules No.1 to No.6:
16 weeks from the Effective date”
There is quantities in price schedules, further contractor need to present work plan in regard to Time Schedule and on the end the Supervisor need to confirm percentage of completion in regard to quantities, work plan and required Time Schedule. This is for each Stages in Time Schedule. The contractor should present in work plan realization of each Stages.

	Clarification

	12
	Q:
Please take into consideration to allow another 45 working days for completion of all documentation.
The reason for that is the complexity of the tender, number of different technologies and vendors, renewal of quotations and MAFs, which will for sure take more time than the period planned allows. Besides that, there is the summer period in which the tender needs to be prepared and we are more than sure that quite few of the people that are responsible for cooperation or member of their teams and even our will have vacation days in this period.
	RFB document,
	12
	A:
Please note that WBTTF Project expires on 15 December 2025, so all activities should be finished up to end of November 2025, including Deployment of ITS. This means that Contract with awarded bidder should be signed in October 2024 the latest. Due to the tied time for evaluation of bids and awarding the winning bidder, there is no possibility for extension of deadline for bid submission for more than three weeks.
The extended deadline for bid submission is set up for August 21, 2024.

Please see Amendment 1.
	Amendment

	13
	Q:
Is it OK if only 1 (one) Key Personnel and 1 (one) authorized representative sign the Code of Conduct Form?
	RFB document, Section IV – Biding Forms - Code of Conduct Form
	13
	A:
No, this is not acceptable. 
Each proposed Key Personnel and Authorized representative of the Contractor should sign the Code of Conduct, as is stated in CCC form:
[image: ]
	Clarification

	14
	Q:
Is it required for every page of the Commercial Proposal and Technical Proposal (Datasheets, Full Description of The Proposed Solution, Personnel Forms etc.) to be signed or stamped or initialed? Could you please state which documents should be signed or stamped or initialed?
	RFB document, Section I – Instruction to Bidders, Item 21. Format and Signing of Bid
	14
	A:
The Bidders should prepare and sign the Bid according to the Section I - ITB, Item 21, as is stated below:
21.1	The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the bid as described in ITB 11 and clearly mark it “Original.” Alternative Bids, if permitted in accordance with ITB 13, shall be clearly marked “Alternative”. In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the Bid, in the number specified in the BDS and clearly mark them “Copy.”  In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
21.2	Bidders shall mark as “CONFIDENTIAL” information in their Bids which is confidential to their business. This may include proprietary information, trade secrets or commercial or financially sensitive information.
21.3	The original and all copies of the Bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder.  This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the BDS and shall be attached to the Bid.  The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature.  All pages of the Bid where entries or amendments have been made shall be signed or initialed by the person signing the Bid.
21.4	In the case that the Bidder is a JV, the Bid shall be signed by an authorized representative of the JV on behalf of the JV, and so as to be legally binding on all the members as evidenced by a power of attorney signed by their legally authorized representatives.
21.5	Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the person signing the Bid.
	Clarification

	15
	Q:
Due to the large volume of documents to be presented for the Bid, is it acceptable to present the documents for the Bid electronically only?
	RFB document, Section II – Bid Data Sheet – ITB 21.1
	15
	A:
No, it is not acceptable.

As is stated in ITB 21.1:
In addition to the original of the Bid, the number of copies is: 2 (two). 
Note:
The Bidders are strongly encouraged to supply with the original Bid, one electronic copy of their bid (including Price schedules and printed materials such as financial statements, brochures etc.) in readable .pdf format and Price Schedules in separate excel format, for the purposes of easier evaluation of their bids. However, the original hard copy of Bid shall prevail. If an electronic copy (on CD or USB) of the bid is not submitted it shall not be considered as ground for non-compliant bid.
	Clarification




Please note that confirmation by e-mail of the receipt of this Clarification is compulsory!

Yours sincerely,

Slavko Micevski
Procurement officer 

Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project
Local Roads Connectivity Project
T: +38975494977
E: slavko.micevski.piu@mtc.gov.mk 
Ministry of Transport
Crvena Skopska Opstina 4, 1000 Skopje
Republic of North Macedonia
www.mtc.gov.mk

image1.png
@ Avtoswe @ o) [ 9 1) = RFB-Deployment of TS on A1 Highway - Cordor X~ South - WBTTFP-212-A « Saved v Search

File  Home

[n

Paste B I U~ x
¥ < Format Painter -

Clipboard 5

Insert Draw Design Layout References Maiings Review View Acrobat

Help

TN AR A OFind ~

& Replace

[Tmes New Roman

R

Headin  zwhass

Heading4, Sub- 1. Bulletroman  Caption 1. Esspara

Dictate
B select~ |~
ating

Paragraph ® Styles 5
L . . = . 1 . 2 . 3 . 0 . s . G

=]
Pprolubited by this Code ot Conduct. Such retaliation would be a violation of thus Code o Conduct.

- CONSEQUENCES OF VIOLATING THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Voice

Any violation of this Code of Conduct by the Contractor’s Personnel may result in serious
consequences, up to and including termination and possible referral to legal authorities.

FOR CONTRACTOR’s PERSONNEL:

I have received a copy of this Code of Conduct written in a language that I comprehend. I understand
that if I have any questions about this Code of Conduct, I can contact [enter name of Contractor s
i contact person(s) with relevant experience] requesting an explanation.

Name of Contractor’s Personnel: [insert name] Signature:

Date: (day month year)

- Countersignature of authorized representative of the Contractor:

Signature:

Date: (day month year)
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